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Addendum #1 
Request for Bids (RFB) 2023-05 

Isle of Palms Marina – Public Dock and Intracoastal Dock Improvements 
November 10, 2023 

 
 

This addendum is intended to provide further clarification to the Bid Documents for this project, 
dated October 19, 2023. 
 
General Information 
 

• A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on site on November 1, 2023.   The attendee 
list is appended hereto for reference. 

o Also in attendance were representatives from the design team:  Kirby Marshall 
from ATM and Aaron Tempel, PE from Epic Engineering. 

 
• A dimensioning error was pointed out on plan page M1.   That plan page has been 

corrected and is attached hereto for reference/use. 
 

• Regarding insurance, Professional Liability coverage as specified will have to be 
provided by the Contractor’s selected design engineer(s) for the floating dock, gangway, 
and floating dock anchorage portions of the project. 

o These (the new floating dock, new gangway, and new floating dock anchorage) 
are the only portions of the project where the contractor will be required to 
provide design services.   Refer to technical/performance specifications for more 
information. 
 

• Contractor laydown area is depicted on plan page G2. 
 

• A bid bond is required for this project in the amount of 5% of the bid price. 
 

• 100% Performance and Payment Bonds are required on this project. 
 

• Contractor to provide all as built drawings and surveys as stipulated in the bid 
documents and regulatory permits. 
 

• The Maintenance and Repair Permit authorization for the work on the Intracoastal Dock 
is attached.   Contractor must consider and comply with all provisions/requirements of 
this permit. 

 
Public Dock Clarifications 
 

• The gangway dimensions are highlighted on plan page M3 and includes a minimum of 
72” clear space between handrails. 
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• Public Dock support/foundation piling shall be 13” butt diameter with a consistent taper 
not exceeding 0.1 inch/foot in accordance with ASTM D25. 

 
• See below image for the channel offset from the proposed floating dock at the new 

Public Dock. 
 

 
 

 
As is seen, the proposed floating dock is approximately 80-ft. from the edge of the 
authorized channel in this area. 

 
• As discussed at the pre bid meeting, the City will require that a security gate be 

integrated with the top of the gangway to restrict access during evening hours/overnight. 
 
The Contractor shall provide details on this proposed gate during the shop drawing 
process for review.   Gate should be fully integrated into the top/shore-side of the 
gangway, extend no higher than the gangway structure itself and include a 
programmable locking mechanism to automatically lock and open at selected times. 
 

• The City would like to entertain the use of IPE posts and handrails on the fixed pier 
portion of the Public Dock.   Please provide pricing under Alternate 14 for City 
consideration.   Size of IPE members shall be the same as what is indicated on the 
plans. 
 

• Base bid for Public Dock Handrails shall include No. 1 SYP material treated to 0.31 pcf 
CA-C or 0.6 ACQ. 
 

• Beams and stringers on the Public Dock should utilize 0.6 pcf CCA preservative 
treatment. 
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• Piles and cross bracing on the Public Dock should utilize 2.5 pcf CCA preservative 
treatment. 
 

Various questions on the structural design plans for the fixed pier have been received.  Please 

see the below. 

 
• Due to marsh elevation and tie elevation of the new fixed pier to the existing boardwalk, 

what bent does the transverse x-bracing begin?   

Provide transverse cross bracing at each bent beginning at the fifth (5th) bent from 
shore as illustrated below.   

 
 
Where/if a conflict exists with the existing mudline on any of these bents, the 
vertical distance from the top of the brace to the bottom of the brace may be 
reduced to a minimum of 3’ as illustrated below. 
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• Please confirm there’s no longitudinal x-bracing on the new fixed pier.   

Confirmed. 

• Drawing S3 detail 1 indicates “install timber blocking between braces at bolted 
connections”.  Since there’s a timber pile at the center of the X, can you confirm that no 
blocking is required at these sections?   

Confirmed.   

• On drawing S5 detail 2, can you specify the size of the handrail posts, handrail support 
(top cap) and toe plate?   

Contractor shall confirm the sizes of all handrail members to match existing 
handrails in the Morgan Creek portion of the marina as indicated in Note 1 under 
“Handrails” on Sheet S1. 

• On drawing S6… 

• Does the City Seal go on both sides of both covered roofs?   

Provide signs in the two (2) locations illustrated below.   
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• Can you provide more details for this 18” diameter City Seal?  

See below. 

 
• Is this a 100% aluminum sign?  

The sign may be aluminum, stainless steel, or a combination thereof as 
recommended by the Contractor and their fabricator for extended exposure 
in the saltwater marine environment.  Any dissimilar metals shall be isolated 
to inhibit galvanic corrosion. 

• Color scheme?    

The color and finish shall match the metal components of the swings and 
benches. 

• Any portion of this sign have raised lettering or raised features?   

No.  The seal is intended to be a flat plate (thickness to be determined by the 
Contractor and their fabricator) with full-depth laser cut lettering and palm 
tree.  Ornamental concentric rings shall be etched into the outer surface of 
the plate. 
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Note:  Contractor shall provide details of proposed cutouts and etchings with 
their shop drawing submittal after contract award and prior to fabrication. 

• On drawing S6… 

• Detail 2 shows transverse 2x6 braces from the 3x8 girders to the 8x8 columns.  A 
2x6 doesn’t seem wide enough to accept a ½” lag bolt for the connection to the 
8x8 column.  Please confirm that the braces are to be 2x6.   

The braces should be 3X6 as opposed to 2X6 currently shown on the plans. 

• Also, is it (2) 2x6 braces per 8x8 column? The way the 2x6 attaches to the 3x8 
girder it will put the other end of the 2x6 brace very close to the edge of the 8x8 
column.  Please confirm these details.  

No transverse bracing is required at the center column line (i.e., braces are 
only required around the perimeter of the roof structure). See figures below.  

• On detail 1 it shows braces in the longitudinal direction too but there are no other 
details to support this.  Please provide clarifications for this.   

See figures below as well as Detail 1 on Sheet S7. 
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• On drawing S4 detail 4 framing detail at bulkhead shows 3x12 blocking between stringers 

and drawing S5 detail 6 typical blocking detail shows 2x12 blocking between stringers at 
midspan (typ).  Please confirm that toe nailing these blocks with stainless steel ring shank 
nails are acceptable.  

The use of 3X12 blocking between the bulkhead and first bent as shown in Detail 4 
on Sheet S4 is intentional and atypical.  All other spans shall 2X12 block as 
indicated in the typical detail (Detail 6 on Sheet S5).  Nailing the blocks with 
stainless steel ring shank nails is acceptable in both cases. 

• On various sheets of the drawings, it talks about ¼” flat washers.  Are these ¼” flat 
washers New York Dock Washers?   
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New York Dock Department (NYDD) are acceptable.  Standard circular washers or 
3” X 3” cut plate washers are also acceptable.  If circular washers are utilized (NYDD 
or other), the outer diameter shall be 3”Ø (min) for all thru-bolts. 

• Drawing S2 shows the split caps bolted directly to the wood piles (without notching the 
piles) but drawing S4 detail 5 shows the split caps notched into the piles (this is doable 
but more time consuming).  Please clarify this.   

The cap beam arrangements shown on Detail 2 on Sheet S2 are representative only.  
Split pile cap beams shall be notched into the piles as indicated in Detail 5 on Sheet 
S4 except at bents supporting roof columns where the caps may be bolted directly 
to the piles in order to provide adequate space for the roof columns (see Detail 2 on 
Sheet S7).   

• I understand that the timber piles for the fixed pier are to be ASTM D25.  Are these timber 
piles Class A or Class B piles?  Class B is more common.   

Class B. 

• The decking for the fixed pier is 1x6 IPE for the base bid.  Is the 1x6 the nominal 
size?  IE:  The actual measurement of a 1x6 IPE board is ¾”x5.5” and a 5/4x6 IPE board 
actual measurement is 1”x5.5”.   

The 1X6 designation is nominal (3/4” X 5.5”actual).   

• On the alternate bid for decking on the fixed pier, I’m waiting on a call back from the 
Tanzite decking manufacturer but do you know if this decking comes in only one size or 
various sizes?  Do you know what size you want?  

Tanzite™ decking, if selected, shall be a standard width of 147mm (approximately 
5¾”) based on information provided to ATM by Carl G, Sales Representative for 
Tanzite™ during development of the Bid Documents.  Contact information for Carl 
is provided below: 
Carl G 

Sales Associate,   

Tanzite StoneDecks 

Ph: 1-605-309-1880 

Main: 1-833-478-6633  

Email: carl@tanzite.com 

Web: www.tanzite.com 

 

 

http://goog_827767207/
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftanzite.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJDavis%40appliedtm.com%7C1e228d09b4b0492bfedd08db87919c3e%7C7125495671b047f48977c4c17bc205cb%7C0%7C0%7C638252832651596670%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=haYJn%2B3PNONDA1m9BuR3eocKtJN5n2MXBzGCzQgaWHg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftanzite.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJDavis%40appliedtm.com%7C1e228d09b4b0492bfedd08db87919c3e%7C7125495671b047f48977c4c17bc205cb%7C0%7C0%7C638252832651753381%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ba2WEOgVi660eDQVDGfeGLOT1mb0HPQxqHgD8HFwlwA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftanzite.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJDavis%40appliedtm.com%7C1e228d09b4b0492bfedd08db87919c3e%7C7125495671b047f48977c4c17bc205cb%7C0%7C0%7C638252832651753381%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ba2WEOgVi660eDQVDGfeGLOT1mb0HPQxqHgD8HFwlwA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tanzite.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJDavis%40appliedtm.com%7C1e228d09b4b0492bfedd08db87919c3e%7C7125495671b047f48977c4c17bc205cb%7C0%7C0%7C638252832651753381%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=w73QrCId3OVrQd1gDS%2FJDKBbwDTWJhBvDyNG74fKYHA%3D&reserved=0
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• Should the Tanzite™ decking alternate include an edge/perimeter board along the sides 
of the pier?  

Yes. 

• Are 2 ¼” SS deck screws allowable for securing fixed pier decking on the Public Dock? 

Yes.  These shall be 316SS. 
 

 
Intracoastal Dock Clarifications 
 

• Regarding work on the Intracoastal Dock, the City recognizes the intensive nature of the 
repair work proposed for this area of the marina.   Therefore, public and dock user 
access to this area will be restricted during repair efforts.   The dock may be “closed” 
during the week, but the selected contractor may be required to “make safe” the dock on 
the weekends for marina patron use.   This can be coordinated further during the pre-
construction meeting but should not present an issue as construction/repair efforts are 
scheduled for the off-season at the marina where boat and patron traffic are minimal.  
Contractor shall also coordinate with marina operator on the required 
movement/relocation of any vessels on this dock. 

 
• Stainless steel ring shank nails are acceptable to attach replacement bumper strips on 

the Intracoastal Dock.   Selected contractor to provide material submittal. 
 

• Regarding plan page R1, Galvanized Coating, note number 3, galvanized coating shall 
be applied at the manufacturer or post manufacture treatment facility.   Coating shall not 
be required to be touched up in the field. 

 
• It is strongly preferred that the existing hardware on the fixed pier shall be removed and 

new hardware shall be installed in the same locations.  Contractor may request relief 
from this on a case-by-case basis in the field.   This shall be coordinated with ATM in the 
field as needed. 

 
• On sheet R2 there is a typographical error in the note that reads “Access Pier-Replace 

All Structural Hardware (See Detail 1, Sheet R2).”   This should read: 
 

Access Pier-Replace All Structural Hardware (See Detail 1, Sheet R3) 
 

• Per sheet R2, there are 10 handrail posts that shall be replaced on the fixed pier leading 
out to the Intracoastal Dock.   The locations of these are noted on the plan. 

 
• Decking replacement on fixed pier or floating dock may be CA 0.31 pcf retention. 

 
 
Utility Clarifications 
 

 
• Location of the electrical feeder to the dock area was discussed briefly and Mr. Tempel 

pointed out that plan page E2 (note 4) contains a bid alternate to provide additional 
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underground feeder if the existing feeder cannot be located.   Please refer to revised 
Plan Page E2 and Bid Form (both attached). 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments 





0

SCALE IN FT

20'

4 3 2 1

DRAWING NUMBER

A
pp

lie
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 &

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

JO
B

 N
O

.  

D
A

TE
:  

S
C

A
LE

: 

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
D

R
A

W
N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
D

R
A

W
N

B
Y

N
o.

D
A

TE
R

E
V

.
B

Y
C

H
K

D
R

E
M

A
R

K
S

S
ig

na
tu

re

D
at

e

N
O

TE
: T

H
ES

E 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S 

A
N

D
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
R

E 
ST

R
IC

TL
Y 

C
O

N
FI

D
EN

TI
A

L 
A

N
D

 P
R

O
TE

C
TE

D
 B

Y 
IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

. D
ET

A
IL

S 
M

U
ST

 N
O

T 
B

E 
D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
, R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

ED
 O

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TE

D
 T

O
 A

 3
rd

 P
A

R
TY

 IN
 A

N
Y 

FO
R

M
 O

R
 M

A
N

N
ER

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

PR
IO

R
 W

R
IT

TE
N

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

O
F 

A
PP

LI
ED

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

&
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
O

:\P
ro

je
ct

s\
18

-3
28

7 
IO

P
 M

ar
in

a 
P

er
m

itt
in

g 
&

 D
es

ig
n\

D
W

G
\P

ub
lic

D
oc

kD
es

ig
n\

IO
P

 M
E

_B
as

e_
R

E
V

1.
dw

g 
 M

1 
 1

1/
1/

23

94
1 

H
ou

st
on

 N
or

th
cu

t B
lv

d.

S
ui

te
 2

01
M

t P
le

as
an

t S
C

. S
C

 2
94

64

(8
43

) 4
14

-1
04

0

O
VE

R
A

LL
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N

JD
H

A
K

M

10
/1

9/
20

23

18
-3

28
7

1"
=4

0'

M1

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
IS

LE
 O

F 
P

A
LM

S

FOR BIDDING PURPOSES ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION USACE CONSTRUCTION SETBACK LINE

PUBLIC DOCK

DATUM
MEAN HIGHER-HIGH WATER

MEAN HIGHER WATER
NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988

MEAN LOW WATER
MEAN LOWER-LOW WATER

ABBREVIATION
MHHW
MHW

NAVD88
MLW

MLLW

ELEV. (FT. MLW)
5.4
5.0
2.9
0

-0.2

NOAA STATION 8665387, HAMLIN CREEK,
ISLE OF PALMS, SC

MARSH AREA

EXISTING BULKHEAD - TO REMAIN

PROPOSED TIMBER FIXED PIER

PROPOSED ADA COMPLIANT GANGWAY

PROPOSED KAYAK LAUNCHES

PROPOSED FLOATING DOCK

PROPOSED COVERED SEATING AREA

75'

EXISTING FLOATING DOCK (TO REMAIN)

EXISTING BOARDWALK- TO REMAIN

PROPOSED COVERED SEATING AREA

PROPOSED ADA LOWER HANDRAIL SECTIONS

PARCEL BOUNDARY
EXTENSION

OCRM CRITICAL LINE

EXISTING EDGE OF MARSH

GENERAL NOTES:
1. BATHYMETRIC SURVEY PERFORMED BY MCKIM & CREED IN NOVEMBER 2022.
2. HORIZONTAL DATUM IS IN REFERENCE TO NAD83 SOUTH CAROLINA STATE PLANE,

INTERNATIONAL FT.
3. VERTICAL DATUM IS IN REFERENCE TO MEAN LOW WATER (MLW), FEET.

INTRACOASTAL DOCK

IS
LE

 O
F 

P
A

LM
S

 M
A

R
IN

A
 P

U
B

LI
C

 &
 IN

TR
A

C
O

A
S

TA
L 

D
O

C
K

IS
LE

 O
F 

P
A

LM
S

, S
C

RETROFIT HANDRAIL AND BULKHEAD
TO MATCH EXISTING AT FORMER PIER
LOCATION

152'

11
/1

/2
3

H
A

K
M







4 3 2 1

DRAWING NUMBER

JO
B 

N
O

.  

D
AT

E:
  

SC
AL

E:
 

D
ES

IG
N

ED
D

R
AW

N
C

H
EC

KE
D

D
R

AW
N

BY
N

o.
D

AT
E

R
EV

.
BY

C
H

KD
R

EM
AR

KS

Si
gn

at
ur

e

D
at

e

N
O

TE
: T

H
ES

E 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S 

A
N

D
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
R

E 
ST

R
IC

TL
Y 

C
O

N
FI

D
EN

TI
A

L 
A

N
D

 P
R

O
TE

C
TE

D
 B

Y 
IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

. D
ET

A
IL

S 
M

U
ST

 N
O

T 
B

E 
D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
, R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

ED
 O

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TE

D
 T

O
 A

 3
rd

 P
A

R
TY

 IN
 A

N
Y 

FO
R

M
 O

R
 M

A
N

N
ER

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

PR
IO

R
 W

R
IT

TE
N

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

O
F 

A
PP

LI
ED

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

&
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
\\E

PI
C

N
AS

\J
ob

s\
20

23
\2

30
54

\2
30

54
E2

.d
w

g 
 E

2 
 1

1/
2/

23

AC
T

R
AD

AC
T

10
/1

6/
20

23

18
-3

28
7

AS
 N

O
TE

D

FOR BIDDING PURPOSES ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

E2

·
·

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
IS

LE
 O

F 
PA

LM
S

IS
LE

 O
F 

PA
LM

S 
M

AR
IN

A 
PU

BL
IC

 &
 IN

TR
AC

O
AS

TA
L 

D
O

C
K

IS
LE

 O
F 

PA
LM

S,
 S

C

SCALE:
KEY PLAN

NONE

AREA OF WORK

Ap
pl

ie
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 &

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

94
1 

H
ou

st
on

 N
or

th
cu

t B
lv

d.
Su

ite
 2

01
M

t P
le

as
an

t S
C

. S
C

 2
94

64
(8

43
) 4

14
-1

04
0

PU
BL

IC
 D

O
C

K 
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 P
LA

N
S

11
/2/

23
JB

AT
AD

DE
ND

UM
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 2 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 2 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KWH METER (NOTE 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CABLE BOX BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL A (NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW VOLTAGE TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION WITH OWNER AND COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION WITH OWNER AND ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 2. PROVIDE GENERAL SITE ILLUMINATION FOR DOCK PROVIDE GENERAL SITE ILLUMINATION FOR DOCK UTILIZING CAST CRAFTSMAN BRONZE DECK LIGHT WITH CLEAR GLASS MOUNTED ON RAILING POSTS ON EACH SIDE OF DOCK. THIS IS INTENDED TO MATCH LIGHTING USED ON EXISTING BULKHEAD. 3. THE MAIN LOW VOLTAGE CIRCUIT TO BE 2#10, THE MAIN LOW VOLTAGE CIRCUIT TO BE 2#10, 1#10G, 3/4"C. THE BRANCH TO EACH LOW  VOLTAGE LIGHT SHALL BE 2#10, 1#10G, 1/2"C. CONDUIT TO LIGHT SHALL BE CONCEALED WITHIN RAILING POST. SUBMIT DETAIL FOR APPROVAL. 4. CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE EXISTING FEEDER  CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE EXISTING FEEDER  CONDUCTORS TO KWH METER. VERIFY WIRE SIZE AND AMPACITY. REUSE CABLE AS AVAILABLE. THE POWER COMPANY DOES NOT ALLOW HANDHOLES OR PULL BOXES ON UNMETERED FEEDER  CONDUCTORS. PROVIDE BID ALTERNATE TO  PROVIDE AND INSTALL APPROXIMATELY 200' OF 3#4/0, 1#10G,  3"C UNDERGROUND FEEDER.  3"C UNDERGROUND FEEDER.  INCLUDE TRENCHING, CUTTING AND PATCHING IN BID. 4. FIRE PEDESTAL POWERED FROM CIRCUIT A-6.FIRE PEDESTAL POWERED FROM CIRCUIT A-6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT z 2023 THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF EPIC z 2023 THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF EPIC  2023 THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF EPIC 2023 THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF EPIC  THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF EPIC ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS ANY UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR USE IS PROHIBITED AND SUBJECT TO LEGAL PROSECUTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 2132 · MT. PLEASANT, SC 29465  MT. PLEASANT, SC 29465 (843) 849-6878 · EPIC JOB NO. 23054 EPIC JOB NO. 2305423054

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTIC INTRACOASTAL WATERWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES          

AutoCAD SHX Text
(THIS SHEET ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED NOTES          

AutoCAD SHX Text
(THIS SHEET ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE JUNCTION BOX AND CONDUIT WITH PULL STRING FOR FUTURE USE. CONCEAL FROM VIEW TO THE GREATEST EXTENT POSSIBLE. SUBMIT DETAIL TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL. VERIFY THE EXISTING POWER PANEL SERVES ONLY THE EXISTING PUBLIC DOCK AND BULKHEAD LIGHTS.   CONTRACTOR MUST CONDUCT A SITE VISIT PRIOR TO BID TO OBSERVE EXISTING CONDITIONS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER AS NECESSARY AND INCLUDE ALL FEES TO RECONNECT TO EXISTING CIRCUITRY IN BID. DEMOLISH EXISTING PANEL, TELEPHONE BOX, CABLE BOX, AND ASSOCIATED APPURTENANCES.  LIGHT POLE  AND LOW VOLTAGE  LIGHT CIRCUIT TO REMAIN. LIGHT CIRCUIT TO REMAIN. TERMINATE CIRCUITRY FOR THE POLE AT THE EXISTING SWITCH. TERMINATE AT THE NEAREST LOW VOLTAGE JUNCTION BOX. PREPARE FOR RECONNECTION. REMOVE EXISTING TRANSFORMER AND STAINLESS STEEL ENCLOSURE. PREPARE FOR REUSE IF OUTPUT IS DC CURRENT. IF NOT, PROVIDE TRANSFORMER IN KEYED NOTE 5. EXTEND LOW VOLTAGE CIRCUITRY. PROVIDE HINKLEY LIGHTING 300W PRO SERIES TRANSFORMER IN NEMA 3X ENCLOSURE WITH INTEGRAL PHOTOCELL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



1 
 

Isle of Palms Marina – Public Dock and Intracoastal Dock 
Improvements 

Request for Bids (RFB) 2023-05 

Revised Bid Form – November 10, 2023 
 

 

 

 

BASE BID
Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

PUBLIC DOCK
1 Performance Bond 1 LS
2 Mobilization/Demobilization 1 LS
3 Demolition of existing Public Dock and related water-side appurtenances 1 LS
4 Design, Furnish and Install (1) 8’x80’ aluminum gangway 1 EA
5 Furnish and Install New Fixed Pier and Roof Structures 1 LS
6 Furnish and Install electrical system 1 LS
7 Furnish and Install potable water system 1 LS
8 Design/Furnish/Install floating dock system and anchorage SF

 (Meeco Sullivan Timber) - Include all kayak launch infrastructure
9 Furnish/Install fire protection system (standpipe system) 1 LS
10 Furnish/Install fire pedestals EA
11 Design, Furnish and Install swings and benches 1 LS
12 Retrofit boardwalk handrail at location of existing pier 1 LS

INTRACOASTAL DOCK
12 Demolition and removal of existing electrical and potable water systems 1 LS
13 Fixed Access Pier Repairs 1 LS
14 Floating Dock Repairs 1 LS
15 Furnish and Install electrical system 1 LS
16 Furnish and Install potable water system 1 LS
16 Furnish and Install Fire Extinguisher Pedestals 1 LS

Total Base Bid

ALTERNATE BID ITEMS INDICATE ADD or DEDUCT TO BASE BID PRICE
Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

ALT1
Design/Furnish/Install floating dock system and anchorage - Public Dock
(Bellingham timber frame system) - Include all kayak launch infrastructure

SF

Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

ALT2
Design/Furnish/Install floating dock system and anchorage - Public Dock
(Structurmarine aluminum frame system) - Include all kayak launch infrastructure

SF

Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

ALT3
Design/Furnish/Install floating dock system and anchorage - Public Dock
(Meeco Sullivan aluminum frame) - Include all kayak launch infrastructure

SF
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Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

ALT4
Design/Furnish/Install floating dock system and anchorage - Public Dock
(Boardsafe Docks aluminum frame) -- Include all kayak launch infrastructure

SF

Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost
ALT5 Utilize Tanzite brand decking in lieu of IPE on Public Dock 1 LS

Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost
ALT6 Utilize HDG hardware in lieu of stainless steel on Public Dock

Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost
ALT7 Provide pile wrapping on fixed pier pilings on Public Dock 1 LS

Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost
ALT8 Sand and Re-paint handrail system on fixed pier on Intracoastal Dock 1 LS

Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost
ALT9 Replace decking on fixed pier on Intracoastal Dock with new, treated SYP 1 LS

Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost
ALT10 Replace decking on floating dock on Intracoastal Dock with new, treated, SYP

Side A 1 LS
Side B 1 LS

Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost
ALT11 Replace Pile Guide Rollers and Scrape Concrete Pilings on Intracoastal Dock 1 LS

Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost
ALT12 Furnish Builders Risk Policy for Base Bid Only 1 LS

Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost
ALT13 Additional Electrical Feeder Per Plan Page E2 1 LS

Item Description Number Unit Unit Cost Total Cost
ALT14 IPE Posts and Handrail on Public Dock 1 LS
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